

John Kennedy

From: Wells, Claude [claude.wells@lmco.com]

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2006 10:04 AM

To: John Kennedy

Subject: RE: 0359-EX-ST-2006

Yes to the new start dates.

Contact Dan Cuning regarding the notch info for the 1030 and 1090 frequencies.

Claude

Claude E. Wells
Tech. Specialist
Lockheed Martin RF Management Office
(410) 682-2156 Office
(410) 682-0300 FAX
claude.wells@lmco.com

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2006 9:47 AM

To: Wells, Claude

Subject: RE: 0359-EX-ST-2006

Are the start and end dates June 30, 2006 until December 30, 2006.

-----Original Message-----

From: Wells, Claude [mailto:claude.wells@lmco.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 15, 2006 10:22 AM

To: John Kennedy

Subject: Re: 0359-EX-ST-2006

John,

You may of already seen that amendments were made to the filing. I have included the requested contract info and POC. Also have amended/added the Link 16 frequencies and technical data. There is also an attachment that states there will be blocks place in the system to avoid the IFF channels.

Claude

Claude E. Wells
Tech. Specialist
Lockheed Martin RF Management Office
(410) 682-2156 Office
(410) 682-0300 FAX
claude.wells@lmco.com